McMahon, Lucy

From: FOI Responses

Sent: 06 November 2024 11:36
To:
Subject:

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 9 October 2024, for information about
Section 106 contributions.

Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

Request:

For the following planning references could you please provide the available balance of the s106
contributions. Could the balance show how much is remaining for each contribution type (e.qg.
Planning Reference = abc123, Contribution type = affordable housing, Amount remaining = £300)

97/3516/P
97/3516/P
00/3614/P
02/0484/P
02/3398/P
02/4454/P
02/4565/P
03/5470/P
03/5695/P
05/01558/FULM
05/01590/FULM
05/03327/FULM
05/03392/FULM
06/01778/OUTM
06/02246/FULM
06/03071/0OUTM
07/01450/0UTM
07/02001/0UTM
07/02620/FULM
07/03205/0UTM
07/03437/FULA
08/01077/0UT
08/02201/OUTA
08/02535/0UTA
08/03024/FULM
09/00266/FULM
14/02813/FULM
14/02876/FULM
14/02995/FULM
15/00360/FULM
15/00393/FULM
15/01300/OUTA
15/01559/FULM
15/01706/0UT



15/01721/0UT
15/02091/FULM
15/03006/FULM
15/03013/0UTM
16/00998/OUTM
16/01076/FUL

Response:

The following planning references have a balance of £0 across all the Section 106 infrastructure
contribution categories:

97/3516/P, 00/3614/P, 02/0484/P, 02/3398/P, 02/4454/P, 03/5695/P, 05/01558/FULM,
05/03392/FULM, 06/01778/OUTM, 06/02246/FULM,06/03071/0OUTM, 07/01450/0UTM,
07/02001/0UTM,  07/02620/FULM,  07/03205/0UTM,  07/03437/FULA, 08/01077/OUT,
09/00266/FULM, 14/02876/FULM 15/01706/0OUT, 15/01721/0UT

For the Affordable housing and Biodiversity Net gain there was a balance of £0 for all planning
permissions.

The following Table shows the remaining balances held which are uncommitted to a scheme:

Remaining balances 2024/ 25

Public

Planning ref Open Highways | Education | MISC
Space

03/5470/P £6423

05/03327/FULM £3,863

08/02201/OUTA | £346

08/02535/0UTA £8,981

08/03024/FULM £96,318

14/02813/FULM | £3,370
14/02995/FULM | £7,608 £8,929
15/00360/FULM [ £123
15/00393/FULM £13,481
15/01300/OQUTA £15,000
15/01559/FULM | £190,825 | £26,840
15/02091/FULM | £4,831

15/03006/FULM £16,936
15/03013/OQUTM [ £18,570 | £137,808
16/00998/OUTM £75,102

| hope that this information is useful to you.

City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49.00 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us

within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.



Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,

Lucy McMahon

Freedom of Information Officer
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Phone 01302 736000

Address Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Email FOl@doncaster.gov.uk

Website www.doncaster.gov.uk




